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SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT 

 
Blake D’Oliveira 

 Supply Chain Management 

 
T : 021 417 0161 

E : Blake.DOliveira@capetown.gov.za 

 

2 8  O C T O B E R  2025 

NOTICE TO TENDERERS NO. 1 
24 Pages 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS: 

 
TENDER NO:  CTS T002/2025/26. 
BOX NO:   1 
CLOSING DATE:  12 November 2025 
 
DESCRIPTION:  PROVISION OF SAFETY, SECURITY AND EVENT SUPPORT SERVICES 

TO THE CAPE TOWN STADIUM 
 

This notice is issued in terms of Clause 3.2.1 of the Conditions of Tender, which allows the Cape 
Town Stadium (RF) SOC Limited (CTS) to issue notices that amend the tender documents. 
 

1. Briefing Session Summary 
A non-compulsory briefing session was held on 23 October 2025 at DHL Stadium. The following 
documents are attached to this notice: 

• Attendance Register 
• Presentation Slides 
• Replacement page 84 

 
Tenderers are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this notice and insert it into their tender 
submission in accordance with Clause 2.6.1 of the Conditions of Tender. 
 

2. Responses to Questions 
The following clarifications are provided in response to questions received from bidders: 
 
Q1:  Two-way Radio – What type of radios are required? 
A1:  Handheld digital radios are required. A repeater must be installed in the roof to ensure 

coverage. 
 
Q2:  Portable GPRS/GPS Communications – What does this refer to? 
A2:  This refers to a Security Officer Tracking Device. 
 
Q3:  Tagging System (Monitoring Patrols on Foot) – Please clarify. 
A3:  CTS currently uses the Bloodhound System for patrol monitoring. 
 
Q4:  Hand-held Metal Detector – Are Garrett devices required or are cheaper alternatives 

acceptable? 
A4:  Garrett devices are preferred, but alternatives may be considered if they meet operational 

requirements. Where bidders intend on providing an alternative, please provide the 
specifications/technical sheets for the proposed alternative. 
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Q5:  Walk-Through Metal Detector – Can we get a specification sheet? 
A5:  The below are examples of the type of equipment, but is not prescriptive as bidders are 

allowed to tender on alternative brands/products: 
a) ZKTECO D1065S – 6 Zone Security Walk Through Metal Detector 

 
Q6:  X-Ray Belt Scanner – Can we get a specification sheet? 
A6:  The below are examples of the type of equipment, but is not prescriptive as bidders are 

allowed to tender on alternative brands/products: 
a) ZKTECO ZKX5030A – X-ray Inspection System. The unit must be mobile and not 

fixed. 
 
Q7:  Base Radio – What type is required? 
A7:  Two base stations are required (one in the VOC and one in the Control Room). They must 

be compatible with the handheld radios deployed. 
 
Q8:  Online (Electronic Occurrence Book) – Can we use our own system? 
A8:  Yes, suppliers may use their own in-house system, provided it can send email notifications. 
 
Q9:  Golf Carts – How many seaters and are weather enclosures needed? 
A9:  Two 4-seater golf carts are required. No weather enclosures are needed. 
 
Q10:  Emergency Evacuation Chair – Can we get a specification? 
A10:  A basic emergency evacuation chair is required. The below are examples of the type of 

equipment, but is not prescriptive as bidders are allowed to tender on alternative 
brands/products: 

a) Evac Chair 300H. 
 
Q11:  Traffic Cones – How many should be included? 
A11:  Bidders are to provide a rate per cone, as the amount used can fluctuate depending on 

operational requirements. On average CTS deploys around 50 cones at a time. 
 
Q12:  Traffic Barrier – What specifications should we use? 
A12:  The barrier must be: 

a) Extendable 
b) Minimum size: 1m x 3m 
c) Reflective red & white 
d) Resistant to high winds 
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Q13:  Anemometer – Can we get a specification sheet? 
A13:  Minimum specifications include: 

a) Digital display 
b) Minimum wind speed measurement: 40 m/s 
c) Mobile/handheld 
 

Q14:  Noise Level Meter – Can we get a specification sheet? 
A14:  Minimum specifications include: 

a) Digital display 
b) Measurement range: 30 dB to 130 dB 
c) Mobile/handheld 
d) Battery operated 

 
Q15:  Light Meter – Can we get a specification sheet? 
A15:  The below are examples of the type of equipment, but is not prescriptive as bidders are 

allowed to tender on alternative brands/products: 
a) Major Tech MT943. 

 
Q16: Could you please confirm the contract inception date, as the fees for the first 12 months 

are fixed? 
A16: The contract will commence on 01 July 2026.  

CTS is aware of the PSIRA increases which will come into effect after the closing date and 
prior to the contract implementation. Bidders are referred to Point 6 of the Pricing 
Instructions in this regard.   

 
Q17: I have submitted tenders previously and therefore should be registered on the Stadium 

supplier database. Can you please confirm my supplier registration number? 
A17: CTS does not have its own supplier database. Bidders are to ensure that they are 

registered on the City of Cape Town supplier database. Bidders are therefore referred to 
the City’s official website in this regards: https://www.capetown.gov.za/City-
Connect/Register/Business-and-trade/Register-as-a-supplier.  

 
3. Replacement Page 

Please note that the description on page 84 incorrectly refers to: TENDER DESCRIPTION: 
APPOINTMENT OF A TRAVEL AGENT. This is an error, and the correct description should be: 
TENDER DESCRIPTION: PROVISION OF SAFETY, SECURITY AND EVENT SUPPORT 
SERVICES TO THE CAPE TOWN STADIUM. 
 
Bidders are referred to the attached replacement page.  
 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
………………………………….. 
For: Blake D’Oliveira 
Supply Chain Management  
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE TENDER NO: CTS T002/2025/26. 
 
At …………………………… on this ……………………. Day of ………………………. 2025 
 

Signature: ………………………………………………………………………. 
 

Name of Signatory: ……………………………………………………………. 
    (In ink and capitals) 

 
TENDERER: …………………………………………………………………………. 
    (Name of firm in ink and capitals) 


